November 12, 1948

Dr, Helen Tausend

Lengley Forter Cliniec
Parnassus & First Avenus
San Francisco 22, California

Dsar Dr., Tausend;

Since you are in San Franecisco I would suggest
that you discuss your tralilning with Dr. Emanuel
Windholz, who 1s the President of our Soclety.
Because my schedule is extremeiy crowded, I am
a little pessimistic as to whether I can conduct
your psychoanalysis, but I shall be very gled to
talk with you aboubt 1t

Please telephone me when you are in Los Angel es.

Sincerely yours,
Dr. BErnst Simmel
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